

Foreword

Thanks for choosing GAC Motor!

We are sure that GAC Motor will bring you greater driving pleasure. In order to keep your vehicle in good condition for a long time, please be sure to go to the GAC Motor authorized shop for regular maintenance in accordance with "Regular Maintenance Schedule" in this manual, where quality service will be provided for you at a reasonable price, and the technical personnel who have received professional training from GAC Motor Co., Ltd.(hereinafter referred to as "GAC Motor") will perform the maintenance according to the specific operation specification.

This manual is a certificate for the warranty and maintenance of your vehicle. Please enter the user information carefully in this manual and keep the manual properly. You are requested to present this manual when you accept the vehicle maintenance or apply for the vehicle warranty in the GAC Motor authorized shop.

Best wishes for you: hope GAC Motor can bring you pleasant driving experience!

GAC Motor Co., Ltd.



Table of Contents

1.	Warranty Certificate of Household Automotive Products1									
2.		ructions for Warranty of Household								
	Aut	omotive Products4								
3.	Warranty Certificate									
4.	Veh	icle handover8								
	4.1	PDI8								
	4.2	Vehicle handover8								
5.	War	ranty instructions9								
	5.1	Warranty instructions9								
	5.2	Responsibilities of vehicle owner 11								
	5.3	Obligations of GAC Motor authorized shop 11								
6.	Mai	ntenance instructions12								
	6.1	Regular maintenance schedule12								
	6.2	Supplementary maintenance under harsh driving conditions15								
	6.3	Regular maintenance record17								

' .	Defect report	21
3	Ownership change	25



Warranty Certificate of Household Automotive Products

Warranty Ba	asic Information			
Warranty Certificate No.:				
Product information				
Brand	Model:			
Vehicle category:	Production date:			
Vehicle specification:	Vehicle identification number (VIN):			
Manufacturer information				
Name: GAC Motor Co., Ltd.	Postcode: 511434			
Address: No. 633, East Road of Jinshan Avenue, Panyu District, Guangzhou, China	Service hotline: 400-813-6666			
Dealer information				
Name:	Postcode:			
Address:	Service hotline:			
Repairer information				
See the Authorized Shop Address Book for information on authorized	shops			
Delivery information				
Date of issuing purchase invoice:	Delivery date:			
Warranty policy				
Defects liability period of automotive products:	3 years or 60,000km, whichever comes first			
Warranty period of automotive products:	2 years or 50,000km, whichever comes first			
Use compensation coefficient and calculation formula for the returned (km))/1,000 (km)] × Compensation coefficient (0.5%)	replaced vehicle: Use compensation fee =[(vehicle price (yuan) × Mileage			
Other warranty commitments: For details, refer to the Instructions for Warranty of Products				
Seal of dealer:				



I.Scope of main parts of main assemblies and systems

Assembly and system	Scope of main parts										
Engine	Crankshaft, main bearing, connecting rod, connecting rod bearing, piston, piston ring, piston pin, cylinder head, camshaft, valve, cylinder block										
Transmission	Housing, gears, shafts, bearings, power transmission elements in the transmission (including clutch and brake)										
Power battery	Battery cell, power battery case										
Drive motor	Stator assembly, rotor assembly, bearing, housing										
Steering system	Steering gear assembly, steering column, steering universal joint, steering link (excluding ball joint), steering knuckle										
Brake system	Brake master cylinder, brake wheel cylinder, booster, brake pedal and its brackets										
Suspension system	Spring (helical spring, torsion bar spring, leaf spring, air spring, hydraulic spring, etc.), control arm, linkage										
Transmission system	Axle housing, final drive, differential, drive shaft, axle shaft, reducer (to drive motor)										
Pollution- control device	Particulate filter, catalytic converter (three-way catalytic converter, lean-burn NOx catalytic converter, SCR catalytic converter, oxidation catalytic converter)										
Body	Body frame, subframe, side member, cross member, front/rear door body										

II. Scope and warranty period of consumables and wearing parts

Consumables and wearing parts	Warranty period (whichever comes first)					
Tire	10,000km					

III. Use compensation coefficient and calculation formula for the compensation fee of returned/replaced vehicle:

Use compensation fee = [(Vehicle price (yuan) × Mileage (Km))/1,000 (Km)] × Compensation coefficient (0.5%)

In case of refund or replacement according to the Provisions on the Liability for the Repair, Replacement and Return of Household Automotive Products, the customer is required to pay the dealer the use compensation fee for the household automotive product.



IV. Scope of parts tailored based on VIN:

Key, lock cylinder (including PEPS), immobilizer ECU, vehicle main harness, power battery

The time taken for the transportation of the above parts is not included in the repair time stipulated in the 3R Provisions.

V. Attenuation limits of traction battery capacity for battery/plug-in hybrid electric vehicles

Periods (whichever comes first)	Capacity attenuation limit						
2 years or 50,000km (warranty period of automotive products)	20%						
3 years or 60,000km (warranty period of automotive products)	20%						
Under normal use, the attenuation of power battery capacity (Ah) relative to the rated capacity shall not exceed the value in this table.							



Instructions for Warranty of Household Automotive Products

Dear users,

Thanks for choosing the automotive products of GAC Motor Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "GAC Motor"). In accordance with the Provisions on Liability for Repair, Replacement and Return of Household Automotive Products (hereinafter referred to as "3R Provisions"), you are entitled to receive warranty services from the GAC Motor and its authorized shops.

This document is very important, and please read it very carefully.

1 Description of warranty liability

- 1.1 The warranty applies to household automotive products, which refer to passenger cars and pickups purchased and used by customers for daily use.
- 1.2 The Warranty Certificate for Household Automotive Products (hereinafter referred to as "Warranty Certificate") is only applicable to household automotive products within the scope of the 3R Provisions. Automotive products not within the scope of the 3R Provisions will be provided with warranty services in accordance with GAC Motor's warranty policy other than the 3R Provisions.
- 1.3 The warranty period is 2 years or 50,000km (whichever comes first), and the defects liability period is 3 years or 60,000km (whichever comes first).
- 1.4 The warranty period and the defects liability period shall start from the date when the purchase invoice is issued; if the date of issuing purchase invoice is inconsistent with the date of delivery of household automotive products, it shall be calculated from the date of delivery.
- 1.5 If any quality problem occurs during the warranty period of household automotive products, the customer can require the repairer to provide repair free of charge (including man-hour cost and material cost) against the warranty certificate.
- 1.6 If the main parts of engine, transmission, power battery or drive motor involve quality problems within 60 days or 3,000km (whichever comes first) from the first day of the warranty period, the customer can choose to get the engine, transmission, power battery or drive motor replaced free of charge with the warranty certificate of the household automotive product. The repairer shall carry out replacement free of charge.
- 1.7 If the engine, transmission, power battery, drive motor or their main parts need to be replaced due to quality problems within 7 days from the first day of the warranty period, the consumer can choose replacement or refund with the purchase invoice and warranty certificate. The dealer shall carry out replacement or refund.
- 1.8 If the household automotive products involve steering system failure, brake system failure, body cracking, fuel leakage or power battery fire due to quality problems within 60 days or 3000km (whichever comes first) from the first day of the warranty period, the consumer can choose replacement or refund with the purchase invoice and warranty certificate. The dealer shall carry out replacement or refund.

Instructions for Warranty of Household Automotive Products

- 1.9 During the warranty period of the household automotive products, if the customer chooses to get the product replaced or refunded under any of the following circumstances, the dealer shall be responsible for the replacement or refund of the product, but the customer is required to pay reasonable use compensation fees arising from the use of the household automotive products according to the 3R Provisions:
- (1) Serious safety failures not eliminated or new serious safety failure occurred after cumulative 2 times of repair;
- (2) Abnormal operation of engine, transmission, power battery or drive motor after cumulative 2 times of replacement due to quality problems;
- (3) Abnormal operation of engine, transmission, power battery, drive motor, steering system, brake system, suspension system, transmission system, pollution-control device or body after cumulative 2 times of replacement of the same main part due to quality problem;
- (4) Cumulative repair time of more than 30 days due to quality problems, or more than 4 cumulative repairs due to the same quality problems. The replacement times of the engine, transmission, power battery or drive motor and their main parts should not be calculated repeatedly. The transportation time of special parts such as anti-theft system and vehicle harness that need to be customized according to VIN and the power battery, as well as the time expended on the way out for rescue, are not included in the repair time specified in Point (4) of Paragraph 1 of this Article.
- 1.10 The time of a single repair is from the time when the consumer confirms the repair with the repairer to the time when the repair is completed. Counted in hours: Every 24 hours counted as 1 day; the remaining time less than 24 hours counted as 1 day.
- 1.11 The dealer shall compensate the consumer for the following losses when performing replacement or refund of the household automobile product for the consumer:
- (1) Vehicle registration fees;
- (2) The retrofitting and decoration costs charged by the dealer from which corresponding depreciation has been deducted;
- (3) Relevant service fees charged by the dealer to consumer. Relevant taxes and premiums shall be implemented in accordance with relevant national regulations.
- 1.12 Cumulative repair time refers to the total time of single repair.
- 1.13 The replacement or refund of product shall be carried out by the dealer listed in the Warranty Certificate.
- 1.14 Customers can select the repairer in the Authorized Shop Address Book given in the Warranty Manual.
- 1.15 The Warranty Certificate shall be transferred together with the transference of the ownership of household automobile product. The warranty liability will not change due to the transference of the ownership of household automobile product.

2 Explanation of exemption provisions

- 2.1 In the event of any one of the following during the defects liability period of the household automotive product, the dealer will not bear the warranty liability for the following quality problems:
- The consumer has been informed in writing that the household automotive product has defects that do not violate laws, regulations or mandatory national standards when purchasing;
- (2) Damage caused by the consumer failing to use and maintain the household automotive product according to the Operating instructions or the Warranty Certificate;

Instructions for Warranty of Household Automotive Products



- (3) Damage caused by modification, adjustment or removal carried out by the customer on the household automotive product, which are clearly prohibited in the Operating instructions;
- (4) Damage due to improper handling of a quality problem;
- (5) Damage caused by force majeure.

3 Explanations of notices

- 3.1 Please check whether the dealer information and product information in the Warranty Certificate are correct after receiving the Warranty Certificate.
- 3.2 Please keep the Warranty Certificate properly. The consumer can apply for warranty services with the Warranty Certificate.
- 3.3 When Warranty Certificate is lost, the customer shall apply to the dealer listed in the purchase invoice in time for replacement. The dealer shall reissue it free of charge in time.
- 3.4 When you apply for refund or replacement, the relevant materials of the vehicle and the onboard articles shall be complete, and the parts not involving quality problem shall be kept in good condition. In case of any damage or deficiency unrelated to the quality problem, the customer shall be responsible for this, and pay a reasonable discount fee for such damage or deficiency.
- 3.5 Disputes over warranty liability can be resolved through the following channels:
- (1) Negotiation and reconciliation;
- (2) Request for mediation by consumers' association or another mediation organization;
- (3) Complain to the market supervision and management department and other relevant administrative organs;
- (4) Submit it to the arbitration institution for arbitration according to the arbitration agreement reached by the parties;
- (5) Submit a case to the People's Court.
- 3.6 For the matters not covered herein, the Provisions on the Liability for the Repair, Replacement and Return of Household Automotive Products shall apply.



Warranty Certificate

User Profile	Vehicle Information							
Owner name:	Vehicle model:							
Owner's attribute: Profession	VIN:							
Tel.:	Engine serial number:							
Address:	License plate number:							
Postcode:								
Purchase date: (DD/MM/YYYY)								
Signature of vehicle owner:	Name of authorized shop conducting first maintenance: (Seal) Name of authorized shop: (Seal)							
(DD/MM/YYYY)	(DD/MM/YYYY) (DD/MM/YYYY)							

Warranty copy: reserved by the owner



4. Vehicle handover

4.1 PDI

The vehicle indicated in the Warranty Certificate attached in this manual has been subjected to PDI in accordance with the provisions specified by GAC Motor (Hangzhou) Co., Ltd. Please ask for the PDI checklist from the authorized shop for specific inspection items.

Inspection date:	Seal of autho-
Inspector:	

4.2 Vehicle handover

Before delivery, the GAC Motor authorized shop will inspect and clean the vehicle completely and submit the PDI checklist to you for your confirmation and signature. If you are unsatisfied with the condition of the delivered vehicle, please inform the GAC Motor authorized shop and ask for re-adjustment.

Please be sure to check whether the Warranty Certificate is provided when you accept the vehicle; if not, the free first maintenance service and warranty services will be invalidated.

Followings are to be har ☑Yes ဩNo)	nded over with vehicle (e.g.:
□ Owner's Manual □ Warranty Manual □ Driving Guide □ Navigation Manual (Optional) □ Certificate of conformity □ First key □ Second key	☐ Spare tire (optional) ☐ Inflator pump + tire sealer (optional) ☐ Warning triangle ☐ Reflective vest ☐ Driver's tools (refer to the Owner's Manual) ☐ Completed PDI checklist
It is hereby confirmed that above and accepted the purc	I have checked the items listed hased vehicle.
Signature of vehicle owner/ a	uthorized person:
*Please pay attention to o	checking, if any, the operation vehicle.



5. Warranty instructions

5.1 Warranty instructions

Warranty object

Vehicles manufactured by GAC Motor Co., Ltd., and sold and serviced by the GAC Motor authorized shop.

CAUTION

If you do not fill in the warranty copy and make the warranty registration, we have the right to refuse to provide warranty services for you.

The warranty services are provided to the owner of a new vehicle (if the vehicle owner changes within the warranty period, the warranty is still valid).

Warranty period

The warranty period refers to the period or mileage calculated from the date the dealer issues the purchase invoice.

Basic warranty period of EMPOW model: 72 months or 250,000 km (whichever comes first).

Basic warranty period of EMPOW commercial vehicles: 12 months or 100,000 km (whichever comes first).

Warranty coverage

The warranty liability of GAC Motor is to repair products, including:

- Repair or replacement of parts being considered defective by GAC Motor.
- Repair of paint on vehicle body being considered defective by GAC Motor.
- 3. Man-hour cost for the above repair.

Warranty terms

- When verifying the warranty items, the GAC Motor authorized shop will consider the following conditions that are outside the warranty coverage of the GAC Motor:
- a) Use of a vehicle in a country or region other than that where the vehicle is sold.
- b) Vehicle damage caused by the maintenance, repair and adjustment performed in places other than the GAC Motor authorized shop.
- c) Vehicle defects caused by use of parts, lubricating grease and liquids other than genuine ones specified by GAC Motor.
- d) Vehicle damage caused by negligence, improper handling and the driving methods other than those specified in the Owner's Manual or the operation outside the limit operating range (such as maximum load and seating capacity) of the vehicle.
- e) Vehicle damage caused by application of corrosive or low-quality cleaning agent.



- Modification, addition, adjustment and removal of the vehicle prohibited in the Owner's Manual without the approval of GAC Motor.
- g) Vehicle damage caused by abnormal use, improper handling, negligence or the operation performed by the unqualified or unskilled driver and the application for races (such as vehicle race or motor rally).
- Sensation problems that do not affect the vehicle performance.
 - The warranty of GAC Motor does not cover the defective sensation problems that do not affect the quality, function or performance of products.
- Any damage caused by improper storage or transportation.
- Vehicle defects caused by the natural disaster, fire, traffic accident, theft and the secondary damage incurred.
- k) Vehicle damage caused by the environmental conditions other than the normal operation conditions of household automobiles (such as air pollution, chemical compound, guano, sea salt or other corrosive substances).
- Vehicle corrosion or fault caused by the water immersion.
- w) Vehicle surface corrosion caused by the flying stone or external scratch.
- 2. The warranty does not cover the maintenance items, fluids and auxiliary materials that are not necessary

- for the warranty and maintenance.
- The warranty does not cover the following incidental charges.

For example:

- Expenses for communication, mediation, meal and accommodation because of a fault
- Any relevant personal injury or property damage.
- 4. The GAC Motor reserves the right to determine the repair methods and warranty coverage.
- All parts under the warranty coverage are the property of GAC Motor.
- The fuel, lubricating grease and fluids specified by GAC Motor shall be used

CAUTION

To avoid the dispute over the warranty liability, please note that:

- The dispute over the warranty liability may arise if the vehicle is not subject to regular maintenance and inspection at a GAC Motor authorized shop according to the Owner's Manual and the Warranty Manual.
- The dispute over the warranty liability may arise if the user changes the original state of fault deliberately after the fault occurs so that the fault cannot be identified or the user has fraudulent behavior.



5.2 Responsibilities of vehicle owner

- Subject your vehicle to first maintenance at a GAC Motor authorized shop within 5,000km or 3 months (whichever comes first).
- Make sure that your vehicle is maintained and inspected at the GAC Motor authorized shop according to the regular maintenance schedule in this manual.
- Get any fault of your vehicle inspected and repaired at the GAC Motor authorized shop in time, which may be covered under the warranty.

CAUTION

- The dispute over the warranty liability may arise if the vehicle is sent to any places other than the GAC Motor authorized shop for maintenance and repair.
- The vehicle that has not received first maintenance (referring to the maintenance within 5,000km or 3 months (whichever comes first)) will be rejected for free first maintenance.

Please bring this manual with you when you go to the GAC Motor authorized shop.

5.3 Obligations of GAC Motor authorized shop

Fill in the Warranty Certificate contained in this manual and explain the warranty procedures of GAC Motor vehicle when delivering a new vehicle to the user.

Explain the importance of regular maintenance fully to the user.

Ensure that any maintenance and repair can be completed according to the standard specified by GAC Motor, whether they are covered under the warranty or not.

For the damage or defects under the warranty coverage, the authorized shop should provide necessary vehicle repair or treatment to the user.



6. Maintenance instructions

6.1 Regular maintenance schedule

The maintenance cycle in the following maintenance schedule is based on normal driving conditions and environments. In harsh operating conditions or environments, the vehicle shall be maintained at an interval of 5000 km or 3 months.

Perform the maintenance according to the	km x 1000	20	40	60	80	100	120	140	160	180	200	
specified mileage or time interval (whichever comes first)	Months	12	24	36	48	60	72	84	96	108	120	
★ Change the engine oil			second ti	mes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 10,000	km or 6 n	nonths	
Replace the engine oil filter			second ti	mes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 10,000	0km or 6 n	nonths	
Check the spark plug		Exemption	n									
Replace the spark plug*1		Every 60	,000km									
Check the V-ribbed belt		Every 20	,000km o	r 12 mont	hs							
Replace the V-ribbed belt		Every 60,000 KM or 36 months										
Replace the fuel filter		Every 40,000km or 24 months										
Replace the canister filter		Every 60,000km or 36 months										
Add the fuel system cleaning agent		First at 5,000 km or 3 months, and later every 10,000 km or 6 months										
Clean the electronic throttle		Every 20,000 kilometers										
Check and clean the air cleaner element		First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and inspection free thereafter										
Clean the air cleaner cover and replace the air cl	eaner element	Every 20,000 KM or 12 months										
Check the cooling system for leakage and acwhen necessary	dd the coolant	First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 10,000km or 6 months										
★ Change the engine coolant		Every 40,000 KM or 24 months										
★ Change the intercooler system coolant			Every 40,000 KM or 24 months									
Check the transmission fluid (7WDCT)			Exemption									
Change the transmission fluid (7WDCT)			First at 50,000km or 36 months, and thereafter every 60,000km or 36 months									
Replace the press filter element (7WDCT)			5,000km n or 36 m		iths, seco	ond at 50),000km	or 36 mo	nths, and	d thereaft	ter every	



Perform the maintenance according to the	km x 1000	20	40	60	80	100	120	140	160	180	200		
specified mileage or time interval (whichever comes first)	Months	12	24	36	48	60	72	84	96	108	120		
Check the exhaust (only for leakage; the exhaust compositions are to be inspected during the annual inspection)			Every 10,000km or 6 months										
★ Change the brake fluid		Every 40	,000 KM	or 24 mon	ths								
Check the parking brake and the brake per function and free travel of the pedal and parking		First and	second ti	imes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 5,000l	m or 6 m	onths		
Check the brake disc and brake lining (check their thickness and wear pattern, and replace them when necessary)			second ti	imes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 5,000l	cm or 6 m	onths		
Inspect the wheel fixing bolt (check and tighten specified torque)	the bolt to the	First and	second ti	imes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 5,000l	cm or 6 m	onths		
Check the wear pattern of the tire/ hub (including the spare tire), carry out tire rotation and correct the tire pressure when necessary			second ti	imes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 5,000k	m or 6 m	onths		
Check the chassis bolts (check and tighten the specified torque)	ne bolts to the	First and	second ti	imes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 5,000l	m or 12 n	nonths		
when necessary)	the brake fluid	First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 5,000km or 6 months											
Check the steering tie rod (check the clearar whether the connection is firm)	nce and check	First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 20,000km or 12 months											
Check the underbody (check the fuel pipe, brake fluid pipe and underbody protective layer for damage, and the exhaust pipe for leakage and looseness)			d e First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 5,000km or 6 months										
Replace the fuel hose			months (or when a	ıny crack	is found)							
Check the suspension ball joint and dust cover (check for loose ball joint or leaky dust cover)			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
Check the suspension assembly (check that the bush is free from aging and breakage, the connecting bolt and nut are tightened to specified torque and the linkage is free from deformation and cracks)			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		





Perform the maintenance according to the	km x 1000	20	40	60	80	100	120	140	160	180	200		
specified mileage or time interval (whichever comes first)	Months	12	24	36	48	60	72	84	96	108	120		
Check the wiper/washer (add the washer fluid and check the function of wiper/washer, adjust the nozzle when necessary)			First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 5,000km or 6 months										
Check whether there are leaves or other debris on the surface of the wiper cover			,000km o	r 6 month	S								
Check the door check, dowel pin, door lock, hood/ trunk lid hinge and latch (check their functions and clean the dust on the door check and lubricate the check)													
Check the interior and exterior lamps and electrical consumers of the vehicle body			First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 5,000km or 6 months										
Read OBD in-use monitoring data		Synchronized with vehicle maintenance											
Self-diagnosis (check the fault message with the diagnostic scan tool)	ne professional	Synchronized with vehicle maintenance											
Check the battery (check the battery condition with the special tool, check whether the connection between the positive and negative poles of battery is firm, and check the battery voltage)			I First and second times at 5,000km or 3 months, and thereafter every 5,000km or 6 months										
Check the headlamp (check the lamplight and necessary)	adjust it when	Every 10,000km or 6 months											
Check the A/C filter element		Every 10,000km or 6 months											
Replace the A/C filter element	Replace the A/C filter element			•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
Test run (performance inspection)			Each time maintenance is done										
Visually check the following items													
Dust cover of transmission drive shaft (check for leakage or damage)			second ti	mes at 5,	000km or	3 months	, and ther	eafter eve	ery 5,000k	cm or 6 m	onths		

★ : Be sure to check the levels (of engine oil, coolant and brake fluid) before driving.

1: If there is impurity in the gasoline used, please replace the spark plug frequently. If the engine idle speed is unstable, the spark plug should be replaced immediately.



6.2 Supplementary maintenance under harsh driving conditions

The maintenance cycle is determined based on the normal driving conditions, therefore the maintenance frequency for certain maintenance items should be increased or the maintenance cycle should be shortened if the vehicle is used in harsh conditions.

Harsh conditions include the followings:

- 1. The vehicle often runs for a short trip
- 2. The engine is kept running at an idle speed continuously and the vehicle runs intermittently (for example: the vehicle is used as a taxi).
- 3. The vehicle runs in a muddy, dusty area or environment.
- 4. The vehicle is used to tow another vehicle frequently or to load the luggage on the roof rack during running, or the vehicle runs on a mountain road.
- 5. The vehicle runs for a long time in extreme cold (below freezing point) or hot (above 35°C) climates
- 6. The vehicle runs more than 20,000km every year or runs at high speed frequently.
- 7. The vehicle runs for a long distance at a low speed.

Item	Harsh conditions	Maintenance requirements
Change the engine oil and replace the oil filter	1,2,3,5,7	2,500km or 3 months
Change the engine coolant	3,5,6	40,000km
Check the wheel fixing bolt	1,2,3,4,5,6	5,000km or 3 months





Item	Harsh conditions	Maintenance requirements
Check the chassis bolts (check and tighten the bolts to the specified torque)	1,2,3,4,5,6	10,000km or 6 months
Check the steering tie rod (check the clearance and check whether the connection is firm)	1,2,3,4,5,6,7	First at 5,000 km or 3 months, and thereafter every 10,000 km or 6 months
Check the suspension ball joint and dust cover (check for loose ball joint or leaky dust cover)	1,2,3,4,5,6	10,000km or 6 months
Check the suspension assembly (check that the bush is free from aging and breakage, the connecting bolt and nut are tightened to specified torque and the linkage is free from deformation and cracks)	1,2,3,4,5,6	10,000km or 6 months
Replace the A/C filter element	3,5	10,000km or 12 months

Note

The maintenance frequency of air cleaner and V-ribbed belt shall be increased when the vehicle is used under harsh conditions.



(Seal)

6.3 Regular maintenance record

5,000km or 3 months	10,000 km or 6 months	20,000 km or 12 months	30,000 km or 18 months	
Mileage:	Mileage:	Mileage:	Mileage:	
Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	
Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	
(Seal)	(Seal)	(Seal)	(Seal)	
40,000 km or 24 months	50,000 km or 30 months	60,000 km or 36 months	70,000 km or 42 months	
Mileage:	Mileage:	Mileage:	Mileage:	
Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	
Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	
(Seal)	(Seal)	(Seal)	(Seal)	
80,000 km or 48 months	90,000 km or 54 months	100,000 km or 60 months	110,000 km or 66 months	
Mileage: Mileage:		Mileage:	Mileage:	
Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	Date:(DD/MM/YYYY)	
Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	Authorized shop:	

(Seal)

(Seal)

(Seal)

6. Maintenance instructions

(Seal)



(Seal)

120.000km or 72 months 130.000km or 78 months 140.000km or 84 months 150.000km or 90 months Mileage:_____ Mileage:_____ Mileage:_____ Mileage:_____ Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Authorized shop: Authorized shop:_____ Authorized shop: Authorized shop: (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) 160.000km or 96 months 170.000km or 102 months 180.000km or 108 months 190.000km or 114 months Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Authorized shop: _____ Authorized shop: Authorized shop:_____ Authorized shop:_____ (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) 200.000km or 120 months 210.000km or 126 months 220.000km 230,000km Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Authorized shop:_____ Authorized shop:_____ Authorized shop: Authorized shop:

(Seal)

(Seal)



(Seal)



(Seal)

240.000km 250.000km 260,000km 270.000km Mileage:_____ Mileage:_____ Mileage:_____ Mileage:_____ Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Authorized shop: Authorized shop: Authorized shop: Authorized shop: (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) 280.000km 290.000km 300.000km 310.000km Mileage:_____ Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Authorized shop: Authorized shop: Authorized shop:_____ Authorized shop:_____ (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) (Seal) 320.000km 330.000km 340.000km 350,000km Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Mileage: Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Date: (DD/MM/YYYY) Authorized shop:_____ Authorized shop: Authorized shop: Authorized shop:

(Seal)

(Seal)

6. Maintenance instructions



According to the relevant provisions in the Regulation on the Administration of Recall of Defective Auto Products, vehicle owners have the right to complain or reflect the defects of automotive products to the competent departments and relevant dealers. For this purpose, the GAC Motor has set a special window to accept your feedback, and if you find any defects in your vehicle, please fill in the attached form and report it to the related competent department of GAC Motor.

GAC Motor acceptance window:

Tel: 400 - 813 - 6666

Fax: 020 - 3920 - 6800

Addr.: No. 633, East Road of Jinshan Avenue, Panyu District, Guangzhou, China

GAC Motor Co., Ltd.



7. Defect report

Owner's Report on Automobile Product Defects (Valid if copied)

A. Owner Profile

4. Owner Frome				
Name (Enterprise name)				
ID number		Contact person*		
Address				
Postcode		E-mail		
Call		Fax		

^{*} If the owner is a natural person, fill in the ID number or passport number in the ID; number column; if the owner is an enterprise or public institution, fill in the entity code or legal person code of the enterprise and public institution.

7. Defect report



B. Vehicle Information

Brand		
Туре		
Design	Model	
Engine number	Frame number	
VIN		
Vehicle category	Body type*	
Production date	Purchase date	
Mileage*	Is the vehicle a second-hand one	A. Yes B. No
E n g i n e displacement	Number of cylinders	
Drive mode*	Whether ABS is installed	A. Yes B. No
Seat belt type*	Airbag type*	

Body type refers to: coupe, sedan, station wagon, truck and van.

Drive mode refers to: FWD, RWD and 4WD.

^{*:} the items* can be left blank.



C. Authorize	d shop	information
--------------	--------	-------------

Enterprise name		
Address		
Postcode	E-mail	
Call	Fax	

D. Defect description

Defective system (such as brake system and steering system) and related descriptions:

E. Status when the defect is found

Time:

Mileage:

Vehicle speed:

Others:



7. Defect report



F.	F. Whether the manufacturer or the competent department responsible for the management of vehicle in China is involved:					
	A.	Yes	B. No			
G.	Des	scription	of traffic accident			
Do	es c	ollision	and fire occur:			
Wh	Which airbag deploys:					
Fat	Fatalities:					
Est	Estimated direct economic loss:					
Oth	ners:					

H. Description of tire problem (if any)

Owner (seal)

(DD/MM/YYYY)



8. Ownership change

Ownership Change Record		
User Profile	Vehicle Information Vehicle model:	
Owner name:	venicie model.	
Owner's attribute: Male/female/unit Profession:	VIN:	
Area: District, City (County), Province	Engine serial number:	
Address:	Transmission number:	
Postcode:	Body color:	
Tel.:	Interior trim color:	
Contact person:	Key number:	
Address:	When the original registration content in the	
Postcode:	warranty certificate changes, the GAC Motor au-	
Tel.:	thorized shop must fill in the change record and report it to the GAC Motor.	
Date of change: (DD/MM/YYYY)		
□Owner change □Address change □Reissue Signature of owner:	Name of authorized shop (seal): Person in charge (signature):	
(DD/MM/YYYY)	(DD/MM/YYYY)	